

Agenda Request Form

Cherokee County School District

Meeting Date
October 19, 2017

Agenda Item Number
A-6

Title
Renewal of Partnership Agreements
Requested Action
School Board Consideration of Superintendent's Recommendation for Approval to Renew Partnership Agreements
Summary Explanation and Background
<p>One of the School Board's Major System Priorities is increasing parental and community involvement through public engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process.</p> <p>The School Board is requested to consider the Superintendent's recommendation to renew Partnership Agreements with Brenau University, Cherokee Chorale, Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc., North Central Georgia Learning Resources System, Waste Management and WellStar Health System.</p>
Major System Priority
Increasing parental and community involvement
Financial Impact
N/A
Exhibits: (List)
Draft Agreements Attached

Board Action
<i>(For Official School Board Records Only)</i>

Source of Additional Information				
<table style="width: 100%; border: none;"> <tr> <td style="border: none;">Dr. Brian V. Hightower</td> <td style="border: none; text-align: right;">770.479.1871</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="border: none;">Barbara Jacoby</td> <td style="border: none; text-align: right;">770.479.1871</td> </tr> </table>	Dr. Brian V. Hightower	770.479.1871	Barbara Jacoby	770.479.1871
Dr. Brian V. Hightower	770.479.1871			
Barbara Jacoby	770.479.1871			

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Approved in Open Board Meeting on: _____ (Date)

By: _____ (School Board Chairman)

*Initialized: 3/3/99
Revised: 2/1/16*

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AND

BRENAU UNIVERSITY

This Agreement is made and entered into this ~~1st day of September, 2011~~ 19th day of October, 2017, by and between the Cherokee County School District and Brenau University.

WHEREAS, the School Board's mission is to ~~enable all students to become contributing citizens who can communicate effectively, gather and use information, make responsible decisions and adapt to the challenges of the future~~ educate the emerging generation through learning environments designed to increase the performance of all students; and,

WHEREAS, one of the School Board's System Priorities is to increase parental and community involvement through public engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process; and,

WHEREAS, the primary purpose of this Agreement is to provide the sequence of Cohort Program courses, which will enhance the ability of Cherokee County Teachers to facilitate learning and qualify for a Master's in Education and Education Specialist in early childhood education and middle grades education.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual promises, covenants, and considerations, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I

Brenau University shall provide to do or cause to be done the following:

1. Provide courses in Cherokee County in School District facilities for the duration of the partnership for the purpose of providing opportunities for School District staff to pursue Master's in Education and Educational Specialist's Degrees that are in accordance with all university, School District and accrediting requirements and guidelines.
2. Provide instructional personnel.
3. Be responsible for enrolling participants in the courses.
4. Agree to hold harmless and indemnify the School Board against any claims, demands, losses, or damages including reasonable attorney's fees, which may arise as a result of this contract.
5. Ensure that program participants/students and professors adhere to the Cherokee County School District policies and guidelines relative to research and data collection that are available at District Web site under Principal's Handbook (http://www.cherokee.k12.ga.us/Principals_Handbook/handbooksection3.htm).
6. Provide scholarship opportunities to appropriate Cherokee County School District employees who are enrolled in the cohort program.
7. Provide internship opportunities for Cherokee County School District students as it relates to the Career Pathways initiative.

ARTICLE II

The Cherokee County School System shall provide to do or cause to be done the following:

1. Provide the use school system facilities, waiving the rental fee as per the Community Use of System Facilities Policy (KG), for professional development opportunities as coordinated by Brenau University.
2. Provide the facilities and equipment for instruction, at no charge (except for a utility fee) and assume responsibility for maintenance of the facilities and equipment.
3. Approve degree offerings and allow for semi-annual recruitment plans for these purposes.
4. Dissemination of Brenau University information through existing communication channels, as permitted by School Board policy.

ARTICLE III

The Cherokee County School System and Brenau University will be mutually responsible for the following:

1. Establishment of communication during the term of the Agreement to insure the objectives of the planned courses are being met.
2. Neither party will discriminate against any Cherokee County School System or Brenau University employee or applicant for employment, or against any applicant for enrollment for a course of study at the University, or against any University student in his or her course study or training under this Agreement solely on the basis of race, color, sex, creed, national origin, age, ~~or handicap~~ disability or other protected status. Reasonable accommodations will be offered to disabled individuals as required by law.:- Provided with reasonable accommodation such handicap does nothing to preclude such person's physical and mental ability to participate therein.

ARTICLE IV

1. The term of this contract is ~~September 1, 2011 through September 1, 2012~~ October 19, 2017 through October 19, 2018. This contract shall automatically renew for additional terms not to exceed five years unless either party notifies the other at least 60 days prior to renewal date.
2. This contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party with or without cause. All notice of this contract shall be given to the Superintendent of Cherokee County Schools at ~~110 Academy Street~~ PO Box 769, Canton, GA 30114, and the President of Brenau University at 500 Washington Street SE, Gainesville, GA 30501.
3. This Agreement may be modified at any time by mutual consent of the governing bodies of the parties thereto. Any modifications hereto shall be in writing and signed by both parties.
4. Both parties, by signatures executing the Agreement, certify that they are in compliance with the United States Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 and the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act of 1989.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this document the first date referred to herein.

BRENAU UNIVERSITY

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION

By: Dr. Ed L. Schrader, President

By: Kyla Cromer, Chairman

By: Dr. Brian V. Hightower
Superintendent of Schools

Approved as to form:

Tom Roach, Esquire

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AND

THE CHEROKEE CHORALE

This agreement entered into on this ~~10th day of November, 2011~~ 19th day of October, 2017 by and between the Cherokee County Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as the "School Board" and Cherokee ~~Community~~ Chorale, hereinafter referred to as Chorale.

WHEREAS, the School Board's mission is to ~~enable all students to become contributing citizens who can communicate effectively, gather and use information, make responsible decisions and adapt to the challenges of the future~~ educate the emerging generation through learning environments designed to increase the performance of all students; and,

WHEREAS, one of the School Board's Major System Priorities is to increase parental and community involvement through public engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process; and,

WHEREAS, the Chorale's mission is to enrich the quality of life by promoting, developing and coordinating vocal/choral performance and education; and,

WHEREAS, the Chorale recognizes music performance and education as central in the programming scope of the Chorale and further recognizes the need to increase vocal and choral education in Cherokee County.

Now, therefore in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

The parties agree that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE II

The School Board will:

1. Provide the use school system facilities, waiving the rental fee as per the Community Use of System Facilities Policy (KG), for professional development and camp opportunities as coordinated by the Chorale. The Chorale will be responsible for any applicable utility, supervisory and/or custodial fees associated with facility use.
2. Promote Chorale programs and events through existing communication channels, as permitted by School Board policy, (including interoffice mail), specifically the promotion of summer camp and to support choral workshops to assist and strengthen high school and middle school choirs with the preparation necessary for District and State Choral Clinics and auditions.
3. Explore/pursue joint grant and professional development opportunities in both parties' best interest.

ARTICLE III

The Chorale will:

1. Provide qualified choral directors to assist in the preparation of high school and middle school choirs for district and state festivals/competition.
2. Provide opportunities as agreed upon by both parties for CCSD high school or middle school choirs to perform at a Chorale performance.
3. Explore/pursue joint grant and professional development opportunities in both parties' best interest.
4. Provide scholarship opportunities, as funds are available, to Cherokee County School District students who are seeking to further their education or career in Vocal Choral Performance or Vocal Choral Education at Reinhardt University.
5. Provide donations, as funds are available, to support the continued growth and development of the Cherokee County School District high school and middle choral programs. These donations will be provided on alternating years to the high school and middle school choral programs.
6. Abide by the rules and regulations contained in the facility use contract at each facility and those contained in the Community Use of System Facilities Policy (KG), including payment of utility, custodial and supervisory fees when applicable.
7. Conduct an interview with the principal of the facility prior to and after the use of the facility.

8. Provide a certificate of insurance naming the Cherokee County School Board as an additional insured for \$1,000,000 of coverage on the liability insurance policy and proof of additional insurance for medical coverage of camp participants.
9. Provide judges for the School System Young Authors Fair (music entries), Governors Honors, and other related functions.
10. Offer monetary support to supply vocal artists/programs to Title I schools as funds are available.
11. Include CCSD High School and Middle School performance information on the Chorale webpage, www.cherokeechorale.org.
12. Accept all children/interested participants for participation within its programs without regard to their gender, race, political affiliation, age, national origin or handicapping condition or any other discrimination recognized and prohibited by State or Federal Law. Children/participants with handicaps must be provided all necessary levels of supervision and must be included within the activities of the partnering organization. As a result of this partnership agreement, the Chorale must adhere to all local, State or Federal laws regarding education.

ARTICLE IV

The term of this contract is ~~November 10, 2011 through November 10, 2012~~ October 19, 2017 through October 19, 2018. This contract shall automatically renew for additional terms not to exceed five years unless either party notifies the other at least 60 days prior to renewal date.

ARTICLE V

This contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party with or without cause. All notice of this contract shall be given to the Superintendent of Cherokee County Schools at ~~110 Academy Street~~ PO Box 769, Canton, Georgia 30114, and to the President of the Cherokee Chorale at P.O. Box 965, Canton, Georgia 30169

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this document the first date referred to herein.

CHEROKEE CHORALE

CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD
OF EDUCATION

Jaime Merino, President

Kyla Cromer, Chairman

Dr. Brian V. Hightower
Superintendent of Schools

Approved as to form:

Tom Roach, Esquire

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AND

GIRL SCOUTS OF GREATER ATLANTA, INC.

This agreement entered into on this ~~10th day of November, 2011~~ 19th day of October, 2017 by and between the Cherokee County Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as the "School Board" and The Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc. hereinafter referred to as "Girl Scouts".

WHEREAS, the School Board's mission is to ~~enable all students to become contributing citizens who can communicate effectively, gather and use information, make responsible decisions and adapt to the challenges of the future~~ educate the emerging generation through learning environments designed to increase the performance of all students; and,

WHEREAS, one of the School Board's Major System Priorities is to increase parental and community involvement through public engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process; and,

WHEREAS, the School Board's mission is to enable all students to become contributing citizens who can communicate effectively, gather and use information, make responsible decisions and adapt to the challenges of the future; and,

WHEREAS, one of the School Board's Major System Priorities is to increase parental and community involvement through engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process; and,

WHEREAS, the Girl Scouts' mission is to develop girls into strong, self-assured women through a dynamic program which emphasizes character, community service, leadership and respect for others; and,

WHEREAS, through its programs for Cherokee County students the Girl Scouts help its members in achieving their full potential; and,

WHEREAS, the Girl Scouts are committed to expanding its program to include an increasing number of youth.

Now therefore in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

The parties agree that the following recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference:

ARTICLE II

The School Board will:

1. Provide the use of the school system facilities for Girl Scout functions and programs, including meetings held to recruit girls during the school year and adult training events, as space is available. Girl Scout leaders will have the option of selecting evenings that are separate from Boy Scout recruitment meetings, as the school schedule allows.
2. Provide opportunities for recruitment, including displays at the elementary and middle schools, Girl Scout information in newsletters, and through other existing communication channels.
3. Assist in access to classrooms by volunteers to let students know about planned recruitment meetings.

4. Provide a School System liaison to work with the Girl Scouts in organizing events.

ARTICLE III

The Girl Scouts will:

1. Abide by the rules and regulations contained in the facility use contract at each facility and those contained in the Community Use of System Facilities Policy (KG), including custodial and supervisory fees when applicable.

2. Conduct an interview with the principal (or principal's designee) of each facility prior to and after the use of the facility.

3. Recognize Girl Scout Week by setting up displays, making announcements to the student body or using other activities approved by each school's administration.

4. Plan for and form Girl Scout troops that will meet as a part of the after school program in select schools. Recruiting leadership for these troops will be the responsibility of the Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta.

5. Not discriminate against any partnership participant because of race, national origin, age or disability.

6. Accept all children/interested participants for participation within its programs without regard to their gender, race, political affiliation, age, national origin or handicapping condition or any other discrimination recognized and prohibited by State or Federal Law. Children/participants with handicaps must be provided all necessary levels of supervision and must be included within the activities of the partnering organization. As a result of this partnership agreement, the Girl Scouts must adhere to all local, State or Federal laws regarding education. ~~The next amendment to this agreement will further detail existing, reciprocal relationships between the two parties.~~

ARTICLE IV

Facility use/rental fees will be waived in all the aforementioned requests for facility use, except for applicable supervisory, utility and custodial fees.

ARTICLE V

The term of this contract is ~~November 10, 2011 through November 9, 2012~~ October 19, 2017 through October 19, 2018. This contract shall automatically renew for additional terms not to exceed five years unless either party notifies the other at least 60 days prior to renewal date.

ARTICLE VI

This contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party with or without cause. All notice of this contract shall be given to the Superintendent of Cherokee County Schools at ~~110 Academy Street~~ PO Box 769, Canton, Georgia 30114, and to ~~Diana Champ Davis~~ Ellen Newton, Chief Financial Officer, Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, 5601 North Allen Road, Mableton, GA 30126.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this document the first date referred to herein.

GIRL SCOUTS OF GREATER ATLANTA,
INC.

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION

By: Kyla Cromer, Chairman

By: Ellen Newton, Chief Financial
Officers

By: Dr. Brian V. Hightower
Superintendent of Schools

Approved as to form:

Tom Roach, Esquire

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

NORTH CENTRAL GEORGIA LEARNING RESOURCES SYSTEM

This agreement entered into on this ~~20th day of October, 2011~~ 19th day of October, 2017, by and between The Cherokee County Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as the "School Board" and North Central Georgia Learning Resources System hereinafter referred to as "North Central GLRS."

WHEREAS, the School Board's mission is to ~~enable all students to become contributing citizens who can communicate effectively, gather and use information, make responsible decisions and adapt to the challenges of the future~~ educate the emerging generation through learning environments designed to increase the performance of all students; and,

WHEREAS, one of the School Board's Major System Priorities is to increase parental and community involvement through public engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process, and

WHEREAS, North Central GLRS is funded entirely with federal discretionary funds made available through the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (IDEA), in place to lend support to school systems as they provide services to students with disabilities.

Now therefore in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

The parties agree that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference:

ARTICLE II

The School Board will:

1. Provide the use of school system facilities, waiving the rental fee as per the Community Use of System Facilities Policy (KG), for professional development opportunities as coordinated by GLRS.

ARTICLE III

North Central GLRS will:

1. Work in conjunction with the ~~Office~~ Department of Special Education to provide professional learning and technical assistance to support students with disabilities on a variety of topics related to the Region 2 Special Education District Needs Assessment and indicators in the Georgia State Performance Plan.
2. Agree to hold harmless and indemnify the School Board against any claims, demands, losses or damages, including reasonable attorneys' fees which may arise as a result of this contract.
3. Accept all children/interested participants for participation within its programs without regard to their gender, race, political affiliation, age, national origin or handicapping condition or any other discrimination recognized and prohibited by State or Federal Law. Children/participants with handicaps must be provided all necessary levels of supervision and must be included within the activities of the partnering organization. As a result of this partnership agreement, GLRS must adhere to all local, State or Federal laws regarding education.

ARTICLE IV

The term of this contract is ~~October 20, 2011 through October 20, 2012~~ October 19, 2017 through October 19, 2018. This contract shall automatically renew for additional terms not to exceed five years unless either party notifies the other at least 60 days prior to renewal date.

ARTICLE V

This contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party with or without cause. All notice of this contract shall be given to the Superintendent of Cherokee County Schools at ~~110 Academy Street~~ PO Box 769, Canton, GA, 30114; and to the Director of the North Central Georgia Learning Resources System, 4731 Old Highway 5 South, Ellijay, GA, 30540.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this document the first date referred to herein.

NORTH CENTRAL GLRS

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION

By: Pam Glasgow, Director

By: Kyla Cromer, Chairman

By: Dr. Brian V. Hightower
Superintendent of Schools

Approved as to form:

Tom Roach, Esquire

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AND

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF METRO ATLANTA INC.

This agreement entered into on this ~~17th day of March, 2016~~ 19th day of October, 2017 by and between The Cherokee County Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as the "School Board," and Waste Management of Metro Atlanta, Inc. hereinafter referred to as "Waste Management."

WHEREAS, the School Board's mission is to ~~enable all students to become contributing citizens who can communicate effectively, gather and use information, make responsible decisions and adapt to the challenges of the future~~ educate the emerging generation through learning environments designed to increase the performance of all students; and,

WHEREAS, one of the School Board's Major System Priorities is to increase parental and community involvement through public engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process, and

WHEREAS, Waste Management's key stakeholders include the community and the environment and therefore it desires to increase sustainability efforts and improve the environment in Cherokee County through education, community involvement and participation; and,

WHEREAS, Waste Management will through its programs assist the School Board in impacting students as to the importance of promoting a healthy environment for everyone and everything.

Now therefore in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

The parties agree that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE II

The School Board will:

1. Provide ~~two~~ one qualified candidates to ~~each~~ receive an annual scholarship.
2. Work with the committee comprised of a Waste Management representatives and members of the advisory panel from Pine Bluff Landfill in the selection of this recipient.
3. Encourage and organize field trips to Pine Bluff Landfill.
4. Provide volunteers from School System where possible for Cleanups in Cherokee County.

ARTICLE III

Waste Management will:

1. Provide an annual scholarship to ~~two~~ one Cherokee County School District high school seniors (the opportunity will rotate to a different school each year) in the amount of ~~\$1,000~~ \$5,000 for the ~~each~~ recipient.
2. Work with the School System and committee comprised of Advisory Panel members and Waste Management managers representing Pine Bluff Landfill to award this scholarship.
3. Provide tours for High School Groups at Pine Bluff Landfill.
4. Present a scholarship awards by Waste Management at Board of Education meeting.

5. Provide internship for students in the Cherokee County School District as it relates to the School District's Career Pathways initiative if Waste Management believes that an opportunity becomes available at Pine Bluff Landfill. Student would have to go through policy and procedures for Waste Management hiring practices and pass all requirements when applying for internship.

6. Accept all children/interested participants for participation within its programs without regard to their gender, race, political affiliation, age, national origin or handicapping condition or any other discrimination recognized and prohibited by State or Federal Law.

Children/participants with handicaps must be provided all necessary levels of supervision and must be included within the activities of the partnering organization. As a result of this partnership agreement, Waste Management must adhere to all local, State or Federal laws regarding education.

ARTICLE IV

The term of this contract is ~~March 17, 2016 through March 17, 2017~~ October 19, 2017 through October 19, 2018. This contract shall automatically renew for additional terms not to exceed five years unless either party notifies the other at least 60 days prior to the renewal date.

ARTICLE V

This contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party with or without cause. All notice of this contract shall be given to the Superintendent of Cherokee County Schools at ~~111 Academy Street~~ PO Box 769, Canton, GA 30114 and to South Atlantic Market Area Vice President, Waste Management, 1850 Parkway Place, Suite 600, Marietta, Georgia 30067, or such other address if notice is given by either party of a new address pursuant to this notice section.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this document the first date referred to herein.

WASTE MANAGEMENT

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION

By: Tracey Shrader, Vice President

By: Kyla Cromer, Chairman

By: Dr. Brian V. Hightower
Superintendent of Schools

Approved as to form:

Tom Roach, Esquire

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AND

WELLSTAR HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.

This agreement entered into on this ~~18th day of August, 2011~~ 19th day of October, 2017 by and between the Cherokee County Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as the "School Board" and WellStar Health System, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "WellStar."

WHEREAS, the School Board's mission is to ~~enable all students to become contributing citizens who can communicate effectively, gather and use information, make responsible decisions and adapt to the challenges of the future~~ educate the emerging generation through learning environments designed to increase the performance of all students; and,

WHEREAS, one of the School Board's Major System Priorities is to increase parental and community involvement through public engagement policies and practices that treat parents, businesses, community-based organizations and agencies, local institutions of higher learning and other public entities as true partners in the educational process, and

WHEREAS, WellStar's mission is to exceed the expectations of our community by providing exceptional health services dedicated to personal service, quality and value, and

WHEREAS, WellStar expended \$8,880 for clinical supplies and discretionary items in the 1998-1999 School Year, provided a \$40,000 matching grant to fund software for classroom driving simulators, provided all elementary, middle and high schools with comprehensive first aid kits valued at \$300 each, sponsored the Cherokee County Teacher of the Year Dinner in 1998, through 2004 and printed two Cherokee County School Health manuals for each of the Cherokee County school sites.

Now, therefore in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

The parties agree that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference

ARTICLE II

The School Board will:

1. Promote WellStar programs through existing communication channels, as permitted by School Board policy.

ARTICLE III

WellStar will:

1. Provide Dr. WellBee, WellStar's Ambassador of WellBeeing," to conduct presentations regarding safety, fitness, and health.

2. School Health Program Presentation titles available for presentations for Grades K-5 include: Temper Tamers, ~~Tummy Yummies~~, Germ Quest, ~~Whale Tales~~, ~~Smile Power~~, Poison Patrol, ~~Safety Smart~~, ~~Heads Up~~, ~~Critter Care~~, Just Eat It, Get Fit, and Wheel Wise. School Health Program Presentation titles available for presentations for 6th-8th grades include: Countdown2Drive, Good Food 4 Life and It's Your Move. and Help Me Hygiene.

3. Accept all children/interested participants for participation within its programs without regard to their gender, race, political affiliation, age, national origin or handicapping condition or any other discrimination recognized and prohibited by State or Federal Law. Children/participants with handicaps must be provided all necessary levels of supervision and must be included within the activities of the partnering organization. As a result of this partnership agreement, WellStar must adhere to all local, State or Federal laws regarding education.

ARTICLE IV

The term of this contract is ~~August 18, 2011 through August 18, 2012~~ October 19, 2017 through October 19, 2018. This contract shall automatically renew for additional terms not to exceed five years unless either party notifies the other at least 60 days prior to renewal date.

ARTICLE V

This contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party with or without cause. All notice of this contract shall be given to the Superintendent of Cherokee County Schools at ~~110 Academy Street~~ PO Box 769, Canton, GA 30114, and WellStar Health System, Inc., 680 Church Street, Building 710, Suite 200, Marietta, GA 30060.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this document the first date referred to herein.

WELLSTAR HEALTH SYSTEM

THE CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION

By: Kim Menefee
Senior Vice President
Strategic Community Development
WellStar Health System

By: Kyla Cromer, Chairman

By: Dr. Brian V. Hightower
Superintendent of Schools

Approved as to form:

Tom Roach, Esquire